Official proceedings of the City Council of the City of Marseilles of the meeting of October 2, 2019.

The City Council of the City of Marseilles met in the City Chamber of City Hall at the hour of 6:00 P.M. on October 2, 2019.

Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Roll call showed the following present: Mayor Hollenbeck, Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Davis, and Buckingham. Absent: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the minutes from the Council meeting of September 18, 2019 be approved as displayed and placed on file. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that the accounts payable for the last half of September in the amount of \$88,615.18 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for the said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Kaminski seconded by Commissioner Lewey that the payroll for the last half of September in the amount of \$68,727.15 be approved and a warrant be drawn on the City Treasury for said amount. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the payment to Baxter and Woodman in the amount of \$17,709.69 for the levee improvement project be approved. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Schaefer seconded by Commissioner Lewey that resolution 2019-36, a resolution authorizing purchase of a street sweeper be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Resolution 2019-37, a resolution authorizing hiring of a full time police officer be tabled. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that Ordinance 1720, an ordinance amending text of Marseilles zoning ordinances as to conditional uses be

adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

Moved by Mayor Hollenbeck seconded by Commissioner Buckingham that Ordinance 1721, an ordinance amending text of Marseilles zoning ordinances as to variations be adopted. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None.

The boy scouts were present to earn a merit badge. One child asked the council how the city is working towards flood prevention. Mayor Hollenbeck explained all the completed projects and future projects.

Commissioner Kaminski announced clean up days at the Middle East Conflicts Wall will be held October 5. Commissioner Lewey asked for volunteers to help clean up the wall. Commissioner Schaefer gave an update on the Fillebrowne Street project, he said since the heavy rain fall more than 300 feet has to be replaced. Schaefer also, thanked the city employees for all their hard work during the heavy rains the prior weekend. Commissioner Buckingham reminded the public to clean up grass clippings as it can cause the drains to clog and flood areas of the city. He also thanked the boy scouts for helping clean up the canals.

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the city council adjourn to executive session authorized under sections 2 (C) 5 property acquisition of the Open Meetings Act. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Buckingham seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the city council reconvene to regular session. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

Moved by Commissioner Lewey seconded by Commissioner Kaminski that the City Council adjourns. Ayes: Commissioner Kaminski, Lewey, Schaefer, Buckingham, and Mayor Hollenbeck. Nays: None

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

____Lesley Hart____ CITY CLERK